MEMORANDUM

FOR ROGER G. MERCADO

Acting Secretary

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

MANILA T

Mt

Reference

V-0%%

Number: _

ProjectiD: OO 20 o )| A
WDt Aohe s ]

This refers to the Memorandum dated February 8, 2022, of DPWH Region V Director VIRGILIO C.
EDUARTE, CESO 1V for the approval of Modification of the project under the FY 2022 General

Appropriations Act (GAA), to wit:

ORGANIZATIONAL QUTCOME 2 : Protect Lives and
Properties Against Major Floods

Flood Management Program - Construction/
Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and
Drainage Systems

Construction/Improvement/Rehabilitation of Cadac-an
River Flood Mitigation Structure, Sta. 23+817.2 - Sta.
244638 Left Side, Sta. 23+817.2 - Sta. 24+-655
Right Side, Irosin, Sorsogon '

As per GAA/Original As Modified
Project Description
UACS No.
320101107581000
Project ID:
P006203211L2

ORGANIZATIONAL OUTCOME 2 : Protect Lives and
Properties Against Major Floods

Flood Management Program - Construction/
Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Structures and
Drainage Systems

Construction/Improvement/Rehabilitation of Cadac-
an River Flood Mitigation Structure, Sta. 23+752.00
- Sta. 24+575.57 Left Side, Sta. 23+806.50 - Sta.
24+357.50 Right Side, Irosin, Sorsogon

. Unit Cost | Allocation Physical Unit Cost | Estimated
Physical Target | gy ) Target ® Cost (P)
Ccwi - cwi -
126,962.82
Construction of 126,962.82 Construction of / Lineal
Flood Mitigation / Lineal 174,519,285.00 | Flood Mitigation meters | 174,519,285,00
Structure meters ' Structure
1374.57 Lineal ~ 1374.57 Lineal
meters meters
EAO 6,329,715.00 EAO 6,329,715.00
Total: | 180,849,000.00 Total: 180,849,000.00
Justification:

Adjustment in station limits adopting the stationing of existing structures to which this project will
connect, reckoned from the mouth of the river. Likewise the continuity of the structure is considered,
hence the programmed length is proportionate to the allocated amount of the project.
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Construction/Improvement/Rehabilitation of Cadac-an River Flood Mitigation

Structure, Sta. 23+752.00 - Sta. 24+575.57 Left Side, Sta. 23+806.50 - Sta. 24+357.50 Right
Side, Irosin, Sorsogon PO0620321L7

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order. Hence,
the said request is hereby recommended for Secretary’s consideration and approval.

ROBERTO &TAARDO, CESOI

Undersecretary for Operations
Regions I, II,I1I, IV-A, V and CAR

APPROVED I

ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary
Department of Public Works and Highways

2.1ACC/MBB/ACL/RRB Offlce of the Secretary
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